

Klaus Knoerig

Von: "Klaus Knoerig" <kknoerig@emcc.de>
An: "Klaus Knoerig" <kknoerig@emcc.de>
Gesendet: Dienstag, 2. Mai 2006 09:00
Betreff: WG: Response to Inquiry to FCC (Tracking Number 417943)

Von: Generic Office of Engineering Technology [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]
Gesendet: Fr 2006-04-28 17:19
An: k.knoerig@emcc.de
Betreff: Response to Inquiry to FCC (Tracking Number 417943)

Inquiry:

Dear Sir/Madam We are a TCB and we have received an application for Certification of a CDMA2000 1X desktop phone to be used in mobile configuration. The current FCC policy requires a TCB to ask for advice from FCC prior to certifying a CDMA 2000 device. We hereby ask for guidance regarding review procedures. Sincerely EMCC DR. RASEK Klaus Knoerig

---Reply from Customer on 04/26/2006---

The intended FCC ID numbers are QISETS2256, QISETS2226 and QISETS2251.

Response:

Please include this correspondence in your filing.

Do not reply to this message. Please select the [Reply to an Inquiry Response](#) link from the OET Inquiry System to add any additional information pertaining to this inquiry.